GERALD POH WEE BIN

From: SL LAW PRS <prs@sllaw.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2021 3:09 pm

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE LTD

Subject: RE: Urgent Accident involving GBH6383P & YP486B on 4/5/2021. Our Ref:

PD.191672.LH [External General]

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Gerald,
We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for re-inspection on 20 October 2021 @ 10am at
GOLD AUTOWORKS PTE. LTD.

(48 TOH GUAN ROADS ENTERPRISE HUB, #01-119 SINGAPORE 608586). Contact person:
WINSTON (98719488)

Please let us have your confirmation. Thank you.

Regards

" Lheny

DID: 6909 9356  Fax: 6909 6246

Address: 133 New Bridge Road #13 — 01 Chinatown Pgint, Singapore 059413

This e-mail is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you
are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of
the error. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, arrive late or contain
viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or emissions in the content of this message which may arise as a result of Internet
transmission.

From: SL LAW PRS

Sent: Thursday, 26 August 2021 5:03 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent Accident involving GBH6383P & YP4868B on 4/5/2021. Our Ref: PD.191672.LH [External General]
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/Madam

We refer to the above matter and our Letter of Demand.

Attached, please find our Letter of Demand and its supporting documents.

Thank you.



